
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO 

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE 

2022 PAVEMENT RESURFACING PROJECT 

January 28, 2022 
This addendum amends and/or supplements the bid documents as indicated 

below.  Only these items alter the bid documents.  

   

Clarifications to the Bid Documents:   

The following changes have been made to the Bid Documents:  
 

Question:  Is the pre-bid mandatory? 
 

Answer:  No, delete “mandatory” in the bid documents when referenced to the pre-

bid. 
 

Question:  Will police be required for traffic control? 
 

Answer:  No.  Flaggers will be required to maintain one lane of alternating traffic. 
 

Question:  What is the engineer’s estimate for this project?   
 

Answer:  $1,000,000.  
 

Question:  How many drainage structures need to be adjusted to grade? 
 

Answer:  2.  The attached bid form has been adjusted. 
 

Question:  Is there a timeline for adding gravel shoulders? 
 

Answer:  No.  However, per MDOT standards, drop-offs greater than 3” will need to 

be delineated.   
 

Question:  Will sweeping be completed by the City of Auburn? 
 

Answer:  Yes, mechanical sweeping will be completed by the City of Auburn.  Hand 

sweeping, leaf blowing, etc. will be completed by the contractor. 

 

Question:  Local suppliers are stating that they don’t make a ¾” Type A spec gravel 

for use in the shoulders.  Would the City please allow the use of ¾” gravel that does 

not meet the Type A specification? 

 

Answer:  A ¾” gravel product that does not meet specification will need to be 

visually inspected at the source and approved by the project engineer. 



BID FORM- ADDENDUM 1 

MDOT 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY 

UNIT 

COST TOTAL COST 

202.203 Pavement Butt Joints SY 800   

304.141 ¾” Type A Shoulder Gravel CY 1,000   

403.209 Hot Mix Asphalt, Hand Work TON 250   

403.211 Hot Mix Asphalt, 9.5mm Shim TON 3,500   

403.213 Hot Mix Asphalt, 12.5mm Surface TON 7,000   

409.15 Bituminous tack coat, applied GAL 5,000   

604.18 Adjust Manhole or Catch Basin to Grade EA 2   

627.733 4” Double Yellow Painted Pavement Marking Line LF 24,500   

652.39 Traffic Control LS 1   

659.10 Mobilization LS 1   

 Total     

 

 

Written total amount is:____________________________________     

Company Name: _________________________________________    

Signed by: ______________________________________________    

Title: ___________________________________________________      

Print Name: ______________________________________________    

Address: ________________________________________________    

Tel. #  ______________________   

Date: _______________________ 

 

Addendum Acknowledged: 

 

#______  Date___________ 

#______  Date___________ 

 


